

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-05-12 10:14:15 AM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]
Subject: RE: Please Review Prior To Our 2pm Meeting If Possible
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan KM QA_May 10_FINAL.PDF; FINAL 2017 05 11 FHP NR v10 0946.pdf; FINAL BG on Implementing FHP - 2017 05 11.pdf

Alexander – I am attaching the government’s NR and backgrounder from the announcement yesterday, and our messaging. Hopefully this helps a bit in terms of context before the meeting.

From: Alexander DeAngelis
Sent: May 12, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Please Review Prior To Our 2pm Meeting If Possible
Importance: High

Jordan,

I’m hoping you can familiarize yourself with this document before we meet at 2pm so our meeting is as efficient as possible. My ask of you has changed a bit. We have been asked to provide something for the board to review next Wednesday and we are meeting with Bruce on Monday to discuss. You and I will review the risks, but I also need your input on any context you can provide around the government’s view or messaging with regards to the Fair Hydro Plan in order to include some context in the report we are providing to the board.

Thanks,

Alexander De Angelis | Manager, Enterprise Risk & Corporate Performance

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6299

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

“Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals”